



## Meeting Minutes

Gungahlin Meeting Place, 21 May 2020, 6:00pm Start.

In Attendance: Tony Bevacqua (chairman/president), Doc Baldwin, Mick Walsh, Jason Wilcomes, James Scott, Dermot Walsh and Michael Cameron.

Apologies: Nil.

Attendance: Nil.

Correspondence in: N/A.

Correspondence out: N/A.

Items discussed at the meeting as follows:

### Membership

- 2019/2020 membership has been extended to 30/09/2020.
- Until further notice 2020/2021 membership will be from 1/10/20 to 30/06/21.
- 2020/2021 fees will be pro rata e.g. 75% of annual fee.

### Events

- Until further notice, all events are cancelled up to 31May 2020.
- Events to resume from June 2020.
- New events will be subject to Covid 19 guidelines at the time of each event.
- All 2019/2020 planned events will be reviewed with a view towards local events. Stay local and support local businesses.



### Sponsorship

- Proposing to keep the same annual renewal date - March to February.
- Planning an uplift for the Sponsors Day Out as a mark of appreciation e.g. cub calendars, A2 posters and free cruises in members cars.

### Website

- Contact page - add Nationals Delegate - John Neilson
- Update Merchandise
- Delete sale of 2015 calendar

### Finance

- Current bank balance is \$9,700

### General

- Planning to print the club calendar before Father's Day for increased sales to the general public.

Meeting ended 7:30pm